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PROCEEDINGS

JUDGE KELLEY: Good morning. We are on the record
again.

We have a couple of things to discuss this morning
before we get back to the next panel.

First of all, yesterday we received from
Mr. Eddleman a copy of an affidavit from Chan VanVo who is
also known as VanVo Davis, and we are just going to refer to
him for simplicity sake as Mr. Chan, who was a former employee

at the Shearon Harris site.

And we also received from the applicants copies of
two letters. I believe I mentioned this in the record yester-
day. S50 I won't belabor these receipt points. The letters
are dated September 13 and October 12 from the Department of
Labor about a complaint that Mr. Chan filed with Labor.

The Board has now read tnese materials and we want
to discuss with you how they should be addressed. We basically
would like to hear the parties comments.

We would just like to say as an initial matter that
we are familiar with the staff's practices of investigating
complaints from citizens, and we simply assume without any
prompting from the Board the staff would look into the matters
that Mr. Chan has alleged.

We do feel that as a part of our independent obliga-

tion as a Board in this proceeding, this affidavit having been
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Sim 1-2 1 filed with us, that we as a minimal matter propose to treat
2| it as a limited appearance statement and ask the staff to
3|l look into it. As we already irdicated, we thought they would.
. 4|l Based on our reading, we are, without really commenting on ;
s || other specific concerns, we are particularly concerned that ?
6ll the staff look into the safety of the steam generator feed- i }
71l water pump matter discussed starting at paragraph 5 on page 5.
g/l It is pump No. 1A-NNS, and then there are other matters that
9 I assume they will look into, too, but we wanted to mention
10/l this specifically, whether that pump is safe.
n Beyond that, beyond treating it in that fashion
12 as a limited appearance statement, let me turn first to
‘ 13|l Mr. Eddleman.
14 Wiat beyond that, if anything, do ycu think the |
15 Board should do, cr what would you like to do with the ‘
16 affidavit, Mr. Eddleman?
17 MR. EDDLEMAN: I haven't been able to check with
18 all the other joint intervenors about this. What I would
19 tentatively propose is I think he has said some things that
20 certainly tie into Contention 41. He is working about his
21 work in the pipe hanger area and defects and disregard for
. 22 quality there. He alleges that when he tried to bring these
23 things to people's attention, all the way up the organization,
24 that he basically got no affirmative results. He got
Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.
25 harassed and ultimately fired.
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So I think that I would like to put him in as a
witness on 41. As I say, his counsel has indicated he would
be willing to appear sometime in November. So I take that to
be after the 2nd because of the placement of Joint 4.

As to management ---

JUDGE KELLEY: Let me just interrupt so I am clear.

MR. EDDLEMAN: Yes, sir.

JUDGE KELLEY: When you refer to his counsel, are
you referring to Mr. Guild?

MR. EDDLEMAN: Yes. Mr. Guild represents him. He
doesn't represent any of the parties in this proceeding.

JUDGE KELLEY: I understand.

MR. EDDLEMAN: I also think if you look closely
at that, Mr. Chan appears to contradict some of the statements
made by Mr. Utley and Mr. McDuffy as to No. 1, whether they
had ever been contacted by workers from the plant with QA
concerns and, No. 2, as to what they would do if something
like that happened.

I think that this would be relevant to Joint 1. It
is new information to me. I am not absolutely certair. that
none of the other joint intervenors knew about it. But I
haven't heard anything from them that indicates that they did,
and I think it would be in the nature of rebuttal on Joint 1,
that part of his information.

JUDGE KELLEY: This is just a reaction. I think
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what the Board wants to do this morning is hear from the
parties and then we can come back and give you our thoughts.
But whatever I say right now is not a Board position. It is
just that I am trying to feel out where you are.

With regard to 41, he does discuss in several para-
graphs I think the pipe hanger program and his involvement in
5, It seems to me that it is one thing to just say pipe
hangers and it is another thing as to whether what he says,
and it speaks to fits within 41 as drafted.

Would you, if you are trying to shape a proposition
to work with, could you then parse it a little more finely
in terms of just what it is you would propose to get into
on 41. You know, if material is not traced right, it is one
thing. If one's efforts to report safety problems are
frustrated, that is something else, it seems to me.

MR. EDDLEMAN: Right. Well, I see where you are
getting at, I think. 41 as drafted alleged the whole QA
program was deficient, and the Board narrowed it down to the
question of whether pipe hanger welds were being improperly
approved.

Now as I recall, Mr. Chan didn't work directly in
inspecting or approving pipe hanger welds at all. However,
he was involved in quality assurance on pipe hangers. To the

extent that it doesn't fit within 41, I guess I have got, you

know, the standard thing about trying to pull in a late
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contention, and say, well, I have got new information here
and I have got a witness and I will try to address the five
factors and all this stuff.

I think just off the top of my head, I mean there
doesn't seem to be any other way to protect my interests on

it than to get him into the case to testify about this.

The information just became available to me yesterday

and I think the affidavit is dated October the 6th.

JUDGE KELLEY: I wasn't suggesting that we get into
the five factors right now.

MR. EDDLEMAN: Okay. But, anyway, what I am saying
is I am certainly able to address those and go through the

standard program of what I am supposed to show and put that

forward.

I think that to the extent that there are problems
in the same area, it would probably be constructive to hear
it in parallzsl with 41, if not under the actual title of 41.

JUDGE KELLEY: It is a technical point. I don't
know that it matters too much, but in that kind of a case
it might just be a late amendment to 41 broadening it in some
respect.

MR. EDDLEMAN: Well, I could certainly go along
with that because as 41 started off, it was broader and it
was narrowed down by the Board, and it could be broadened

out in the light of information.
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JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, that is helpful. Why don't we
move over to the applicants.

MR. BAXTER: Mr. Chairman, I am going to first give
the Board some additional information that I think is relevant |
to the discussion and then I will address at the end
Mr. Eddleman's proposed use of Mr. Chan and his information,
and Mrs. Flynn may supplement me with respect to Joint Con-
tention 1.

The affidavit that was provided to you yesterday
morning, dated October 6th, 1984, was received by Carolina
Power and Light Company about a week and a half ago as a result
of an inquiry by the Harris plant quality check program to
obtain more information from Mr. Chan on the quality concerns
he raised in his complaint to the Department of Labor, a copy
of which we have provided to you.

Mr. Chan was an engineer in the Mechanical Department
of the Harris plant construction section. He as not an

employec of the quality assurance or quality control organiza-

tions.

In spite of several years during which his supervisors
and members of CP&L management counseled with Mr. Chan in an
effort to improve his job performance, he was placed on six
months probation in August 1983 because of unsatisfactory work

performance, and he was terminated in February 1984 because

his performance had not improved.
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|q : On August 14, 1984, Mr. Chan filed a charge of

2|l discrimination with the Equal Employment Opportunity

3|| Commission. That charge of discrimination is based ou race,

. 4|l and we believe that the EOC has no jurisdiction over the .
§|| whistle blower or discrimination claims made under the Energy i
6|l Reorganization Act, and that matter is still pending before |
7|l the EOC.

8 On September 13, 1984, the Department of Labor

9| received a complaint from Mr. Chan charging CP&L with a violation

10/ of the employee protecticn provisions of the Energy Reorganizatio

11| Act. That complaint, which you have, is dated August 28th,

12l and states that on or about Julv 31, 1984, Mr. Chan was advised
. 13!/ by a representative of the government accountability project

14 on how to file the complaint, and what his rights were.

15 Mr. Chan claims he was not previously aware of his

16 right to file such a complaint, even though Carolina Power

17l and Light Company posts notices throughout the plant site

18 advising workers of this right.

19 I must comment in terms of this chronological

20 development, it seems all too typical of the pattern we see

21 following at plants around the country that information that
‘ 22 || was available to their representative, who I assume to mean

23 Mr. Guild, who attended the management hearings in September

24 here, was not provided to the rest of us except on the eve --

Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.
25 practically on the eve of hearing the construction issues
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in this case.

It was a result of receiving this Department of Labor
complaint, however, that CP&L quality check personnel contacted

Mr. Chan in search of any specific concerns to flush out the

rather vague allegations in that Department of Labor complaint,
and received in return the affidavit which you have been
provided.

CP&L investigated Mr. Chan's charges in response to
the EEOC complaint in August, and confirmed the results of
that investigation when we received the Department of Labor
complaint, and in each case found them to be without merit.

Because there is some additional information in the
October 6th affidavit, CP&L has initiated through its quality
assurance department, an additional investigation of the
~uality concerns raised by Mr. Chan, and has included in that
group to do the investigation an independent consultant.

We expect that this report will be concluded and
available by the end of October. On October 12, 1984, the
Department o Labor issued its findings on the complaint which
we provided to you, in which it found it was not able to
substantiate that discrimination was a factor in the actions
comprising his complaint, and determined that Mr. Chan had
been terminated because of unsatisfactory work per formance.

On October 15, 1984, as provided for by Department

of Labor regulations, Mr. Chan requested a hearing and we
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assume that hearing request will be granted as is customary
in those practices, and that a hearing will be held before
that agency to review the findings of the investigator.

There are some things to emphasize. That we have
looked at Mr. Chan's concerns over not just this summer, but
over the years.

His affidavit indicates he has met with Senior Vice
President McDuffy on two occasions, one in 1982 on a Saturday
at his request, again in mid-1983, and he has met with Mr,
Utley.

Contrary to the affidavit however, rather than
raising safety concerns, the general tenure of Mr. Chan's
discussions with these gentlemen, as I know them to date,
was that he felt there were too many errors going on the
site that were causing cost and schedule penalties that
were unnecessary, not that the errors were going undetected
or uncorrected and causing a safety problem, but that he felt
as an MBA student, he had some better ideas on how to manage
the job, how to organize the site, how to do it more
efficiently, so the work would not have to be redone, and
those are the nature of the discussions he held.

With respect to the relevance to Contention 41,

I would call to the Boaid's attention in case it hadn't
occurred te you, that Mr. Fuller, who is discussed in Mr.

Chan's affidavit, is cne of the witnesses Applicants have
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He was Mr. chan's immediate supervisor in hanger
engineering.

It also happens that Mr. Douglas, one of the
subpoenaed witnesses, was a member of the QA Surveillance
Team on pipe hangers during the Summer of 1983. It was that
QA Surveillance Team which Mr. Chan was appointed by Mr.
Fuller as a technical advisor. He was not, as I say, a
member of the QA organization, and the report that issued
following that surveillance was not Mr. Chan's report at all,
but the report of the QA team.

We do not feel that the limited issue he has
discussed in his affidavit about pipe hangers has anything
to do with the contention before the Board which is whether
pipe hanger welds have been improperly inspected and approved.
He discusses material traceability and that is not part of the
issue.

We also do not think that general allegations of
harassment can be brought in under this contention. We do
not have the kind of contention here that we had in Catawba,
and absent some nexis showing that there is a quality concern
with pipe hanger welds, and their inspection and approval,
we don't think that Mr. Chan has anything relevant to
contribute to the record, beyond which I find it -- I think

the +imoliness is unjustified by Mr. Eddleman. I find it

-—bet
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incredible to accept the proposition that he only learned

of Mr. Chan this Monday, when the rest of the public and the
press were advised by Mr. Guild of the complaint and the facts
that are alleged by this, which Mr. Guild clearly knew at the
end of July this year, and which can only have been part of
the basis for some of the cross examination. We saw the
management witnesses in September by the joint interveners.

With respect to the relevance to the record on
Joint Contention 1, based on the information I provided you,
and I said we are still investigating this, there seems to
be nothing here that contradicts the statements made by Mr.
Utley or Mr. McDuffy, because they genuinely did not consider
this man to be raising safety or gquality concerns, but
rather someone who is trying to suggest a different means
of organizating the site.

Finally, while it is not relevant to either
Contention 41 or Joint Contention 1, the discussion in his
affidavit at gi.eat length about a particular pipe that you
have asked the Staff to investicate, and that is fine, there
was an alignment problem with this pipe. It was properly
documented as a nonconformance pursuant to site procedures,
but I would call your attention to the designation you read,
NNS, and that means non-nuclear safety.

This is not a safety related pipe in any sense of

the word.
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|” JUDGE KELLEY: I guess I was thrown off by the

2l reference to -- what was it, page 5? Steam generator feedwater

3|| pump, -- sounds -- has a safety ring to it in my ear. But

4] you say it is not?

5 MR. BAXTER: I am afraid I can't do justice to

6/l describing the configuration. I can only tell you that I have
7/l been assured by diverse nambers of engineers that NNS means

g8 ll non-nuclear supply, and that this is not, in any way, a safety
9 system,

10 JUDGE KELLEY: Apart from the fact that NNS means

1 that, are you also informed that the particular pipe in

12 guestion is not a safety pipe?

. 13 MR. BAXTER: That is correct. Neithe; the pump
14 nor the pipe.
15 JUDGE KELLEY: All right.
16 MR. BAXTER: We think Mr. Eddleman may be right.
17 I1f he wants to inject the information Mr. Chan has at this
8 point, that he has to pursue an additional contention. If
19 he wants to do that, of course, he has the opportunity at
20 any time to try and make his case on the five factors. We
21 do not think that litigation of Contention 41, as admitted,
. 22 ought to be held up in any way while that process goes

23 forward.

24 JUDGE KELLEY: I just want to make a further

Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.
25 comment. If the Staff confirms that this is not a safety
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1” pipe, then the Board is going to lose interest right then and

there.

You don't have to. I am just telling you -- we
assumed it was a safety pipe. If it is not a safety pipe,
then do you want to investigate it, that is fine. We don't
care.

You have spoken to this already, but just in the
interest of being a little bit fuller and precise as we can
be, with regard as to whether Mr. Chan's concerns about the
pipe hanger program are within admitted contentions.

Now, it seems to me, looking at the wording of, say,
65, that to me is crystal clear. It doesn't involve harass-
ment. It doesn't involve anything in this affidavit.

41, could you tell us how you are reading that,
and how you conclude that -- I believe you mentioned that
Mr. Chan was not a QA employee for one thing. Could you just
walk us through that once more, and if it is your position
that none of his concerns are within 41, we would just like
to make sure we know exactly why, so that when we look at the

transcript we have your full side of it.
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MR. BAXTER: Yes, sir. It's not =-- my position
isn't tied to the fact that he wasn't a quality assurance
employee. We have witnesses who are not quality assurance
employees also who are going to testify on Contention 41. I
just was responding to Mr. Eddleman's characterization there.

The contention says: Applicants' QA/QC program
fails to assure that safety-related equipment is properly
inspected (e.g. the OK tagging of defective pipe hanger welds
at SHNPP).

That's the language of the contention.

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.

MR. BAXTER: Now, in its Memorandum and Order of
September 22, 1982, admitting the contention, the Board clari-
fied that the scope of the contention was going to be limited
to the assertion "that there exists defective hanger welds
that have been improperly inspected and approved" and held that
it does not cover the entire QA/QC program.

And it is the welding of pipe hangers and their
inspection and approval that have been the subject of this
contention for two years, through the discovery process and
now through the filing of testimony.

JUDGE KELLEY: Do you get into welding because in
order to look at inspections you really have to look at the
welds? 1Is that how this works in the real world?

MR. BAXTER: Well, no. The example raised in the
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language of the contention itself is defective pipe hanger
welds. And when the Board admitted it then it said: We are
going to look at the question of whether there exists defective
hanger welds.

JUDGE KELLEY: Right.

MR. BAXTER: So, whether the material in the hanger
is right or it is aligned properly =--

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.

MR. BAXTER: == or it's the right hanger for the
right pipe =--

JUDGE KELLEY: So, it's both the welding function
and the inspection function but only on pipe hangers?

MR. BAXTER: That's right. That's right. And
what he talks about -- and, of course, there are lots of other
things that people in Hanger Engineering where he worked are
involved with with respect to pipe hangers other than just
welding, and it is my view -- and I think it's fair from what
he talks about -- that he is nocr addressing welding in his
particular Affidavit here.

So, if he has concerns about welding he hasn't
stated them here.

JUDGE KELLEY: Let's see, this starts on Page 10,

I believe, Paragraph 16, and it looks like 10 through 14,
Pages 16 through 24, in one way or another, are involved with

piping or welds, correct?
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MR. BAXTER: No. I'm looking at it as you -- the
pages you indicate, Mr. Chairman. I don't see a discussion of
welds.

JUDGE KELLEY: P ipe hanger QA, more broadly.

MR. BAXTER: True.

JUDGE KELLEY: No, I didn't -- if I used tne word
"weld" I'm speaking loosely. But the whole point of this =-- as
long as we are talking about it, let's look at it right now
and have you tell us why you think these matters are not with-
in the contention. Then, we will at least have your side down.

Are you prepared to do that?

MR. BAXTER: I will do my best.

JUDGE KELLEY: All right.

MR. BAXTER: Let me explain, first of all, that
this QA surveillance team, which as I said, Mr. Douglas, one
of the subpoenaed witnesses, who is a cuality assurance employef(
was a member of, they were assigned to go out and look at ten
hangers and audit ten hangers becaucse of suspected problems in
connection with numerous attributes of the hangers.

Mr. Chan was assigned by Mr. Fuller to be the
hanger engineering technical advisor to that group, and they
went out and looked at the ten hangers.

JUDGE KELLEY: Right.

MR. BAXTER: They found sone problems of various

sorts, including welding, ana it led to a larger inspection of
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a larger group of hangers and eventually t»n an enhanced pipe
hanger installation program in December 1983. This is all
laid out -- I know this, because it's all laid out in our
written testimony.

JUDGE KELLEY: All right.

MR. BAXTER: This is not a surprise. 1It's not
something we are all putting under the rug. So, Mr. Chan was
involved with a surveillance group that looked at welds as
well as other things.

Looking at Paragraph 16, however, I see nothing
specific about welds. He talks about material substitutions.
I'm looking about three-quarters of the way down. Use of
surplus materials, construction material requisitions that
did not match the hanger materials actually installed. This
is not welding to me. He is talking about the material of
the hanger itself.

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.

MR. BAXTER: 1In Paragraph 17, he starts to talk
about stress analyses. And he talks about inspections and
deficiencies in general, but he doesn't tell you what they
are.

JUDGF KELLEY: Right.

MR. BAXTER: I think we are not ready to assume
they are.

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. The next paragraph tells
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#3-5-SueT 1 about the speed letter procedure.
2 MR. BAXTER: Yes. And he t:lks about problems
. 3 but the first time he says anything particular, again it's
B about the third or fourth sent2nce in. He is talking about
5| material traceability on the hangers.
6 And the plate that was used in the hanger, the
7 purchase order, and whether it matched the drawing. And again
8fl this is the purchasing of the naterial of the hanger itself
9]l and not “he welding.
10 JUSSE KELLEY: All right.
n MF. BAXTER: And as far as I can tell, the rest of

12 Page 12 is all still about that sam~ incident, the same speed

. 13 letter and the same material traceability concern.
14 JUDGE XELLEY: Okay.
15 MR. BAXTER: And he concludes --
16 JUDGE KELLEY: This is the one that ended up in

17 tre trash basket?
8 MR. BAXTEF: Excuse me?
19 JUDGE KELLEY: 1Is this the document that ended up

20 in the trash basket?

21 MR. BAXTER: According to him, yes.
‘ 22 |i JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.
23 MR. BAXTER: And, then on Page 13 again he returns
,‘-*-m"u“m'tzi to the conc2rn he has about insuring that hanger numbers and
25

purchase orders match up, and documentation of the materials,
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all of which I assume to be the pipe hanger materials again.

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.

MR. BAXTER: And, then he returns to his work per-
formance at the bottom of Page 13. And I don't think there is
anything more about pipe hangers.

JUDGE KELLEY: No, not on 14, except Paragraph 24
at least implies -- he said: I carried with me all my docu~-
mentation of safety concerns and deficiencies, including those
described here.

Okay. Now, I don't know that there is anything abou
pipe hangers after that. It doesn't seem to he. Well, that's
helpful, I think.

Let's go to the Staff and I will come back to Mr.
Eddleman. Staff, what do you think we should do?

MR. BARTH: Thank you, Your Honor. I will address
this on behalf of the Staff. If I repcat some of the arguments
of the Applicant, I would appreciate your indulgence.

First, Your Honor, I would like to point out that
at the request of the Staff, it does have the Affidavit and
the Atlanta Regional Office will investigate the allegations
regarding both the feedwater pump and material traceability
which appears on Page 10 of the Affidavit.

I would like to point out as a matter of background
that the construction of nuclear power plants, the construction

occurs over a long period of times, sometimes u» to ten years.
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There are thousands of employees at these plants. The matter
of a present or a former employee making alliegations of a
delict or a defect is not something unusual, different or new.

The Commission has given this consideration and in
all of the Area Offices, the Commission has established an
office which will specifically look at every single allega-
tion that is made, whether by a present enployee or by a
former employee. We check these out very carefully. Within
the shop we refer to these as our allegators.

There are two issues raised in Mr. Van Vo's
Affidavit which you received. The first notice to the Staff
of this possible problem occurred when the Department of Labor,
as a matter of courtesy, provided us with a copy of the com-
plaint which Mr. Van Vo submitted to them. We then recently
received the Affidavit which you now have before you, which
I would like to address.

There are two safety issues. There are two issues
that he raised in there, Your Honor. As you point out, on
Page 5 he talks about a carbon steel piping line to a discharge
nozzle steam generators. There is no contention before this
Board that remotely relates to that kind of an issue and,
therefore, this is new. And, then the question, of course,
is in the back of my mind, how new is this?

If we will look at Page 5 we will find that this

allegation of delict occurred twenty-seven months ago, two
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years and three months ago. I will come back to that, if I
may, Your Honor.

The second allegation of delict occurs upon Page 10,
as Your Honor has observed, and as Mr. Baxter has also observ-
ed, it relates to traceability of materials used in pipe
hangers. I would like to observe that the delict is alleged
to have occurred in June of 1983, some fifteen months ago. And
these time periods will become important later in my argument.

I would like to jump and go to the last guestion you
asked Mr. Baxter. 1In our view, the alleged issue on Page 10 of
material traceability is totally without the parameters of the
Contention 41 which starts out: The Applicants' QA/QC program.

When Mr. Baxter addressed this matter in his
initial addressment, he did discuss pipe hanger welds. In our
view, the contention, the gravamen of the contention is whether
or not Carolina Power and Light's QA/QC program for the in-
spection of welds is adequate, not whether the welds themselves
are adegquate. There is a long inspection history, and welds
have been found to be inadequate.

The issue before this Board and the basic matter
which we have addressed in our testimony is whether the pre-
sent program is adequate to detect any kind of bad weld and,
therefore, have that remedied in order to protect the public
health and safety. It does not go to the existence of whether
or not the welds themselves were properiy nade. It goes to

the Company's program, which is a matter separate.
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Sim 4-1 1 I do not think that this is a distinction without
2 a difference. I think this is a fundamental distinction.
3 All of our testimony is couched in terms of what

4 kind of a program is in place at Carolina Power and Light

5 Shearon Harris plant, and not the history of a bad weld here

6 or there or how other programs are done. It is what is the ?

7 present program.

8 In our view, the allegation on page 10 of Mr. VanVo's

9 affidavit starting with paragraph 16 does not relate to such

10 an issue. It relates to the material traceability of the

i materials used on the pipe hanger itself.

\2I Having given this kind of a background, Your Honor,
. 13 it is our view that the allegation of the pipe on the steam

14 generator feedwater pump, and the allegation of material

15 traceability on page 10 of the affidavit are both new,

16 different and novel issues.
17 I would like to point out that we have previously
18 considered this both in staff filings and in long discussions
19 before this Licensing Board. In our view, this matter is
20 governed by the Commission's decision in Catawba, which the
21 Board is well familiar with. This has been long discussed
. 22 in staff filings and I will not reiterate the parameters
23 of that Commission decision at the present time.
24 How does the Commission decision apply? Mr. VanVo's

Ace-Federal Reporters, Inc.
25 allegation on page 5 sits today 27 months old. This is not =---
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JUDGE KELLEY: 1ot me just be clear where we are. We

understand the five factors approach, «rd I am not sure whether

we want to argue the five factors this morning or not. Maybe

we should, but I think for now rather than get into it you could

just note the point.
MR. BARTH: Yes, Your Honor.

JUDGE KELLEY: Techincally there is no contention

before you yet. There is just the possibility of one.

MR. BARTH: But Your Honor asked how should we treat
this, and I am trying to cover all bases in case it were

treated as a late contention.

JUDGE KELLEY: Well, I am trying to do it efficiently.

That is the problem. I mean, we are sort of circling the

affidavit and deciding what to do with it I think, and if each

party goes through every conceivable ramification at this point

when some of us may not be ready to absorb all that, I think
it might not be the most efficient way to approach it.

MR. BARTH: Yes, Your Honor. We will follow your
direction.

JUDGE KELLEY: It will take a late contention to
get it in. I understand your point from your standpoint.

MR. BARTH: The other aspect, which Mr. Eddleman
say he would like to use in 41, we have also covered.

This allegation by VanVo Davis on page 10 of his

affidav.t is totally unrelated to Contention 41 in our view.

i
|
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There is no conceivable way this could ever be hooked into
the apyp licants' QA/QC program on pipe hanger welds from the

material traceability aspect.

Therefore, in our view, it is totally unrelated
and should not be admitted in any kind of shape, form or

manner.

May I have one moment, Your Honor?
JUDGE KELLEY: Sure.

(Pause.)

MR. BARTH: I would like to say, Your Honor, that
of course when the Atlanta Regional Office has completed its
investigation of the affidavit which you now have before you,
we will make a public disclosure of the results of our investi-
gation and send them to all parties, and I will commit now to
provide them to all parties on the service list, Your Honor.

JUDGE KELLEY: I appreciate that.

MR. BARTH: The parameters of when that will be
done, we hope that will be done within the next six to eight
weeks. They are aware of this and they are actively investi-
gating the concerns set forth by Mr. VanVo in accordance with

the Commission's established procedures to do so in all cases.

Thank you, Your Honor.

JUDGE KELLEY: Thank you.

Let me just go back to Mr. Eddleman. It seems to

me that we have got now sort of a general statement of what
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all parties think about the VanVo -- Mr. Chan's document, and

I asked Mr. Barth to hold up on the five factors because it

seemed to me that I di'n't have a new contention or amendment

in front of me to hear an argument on.

But coming back to you and having heard what you

have heard, do you feel that there is an arguable basis whereby %

you could get in aspects of Mr. Chan's pipe hanger allegations

under the existing contention?

9 MR. EDDLEMAN: Well, in this sense, Judge. He

refers to material traceability, and this is somewhat of a

technical argument, but I have to go ahead and make it.

12“ JUDGE KELLEY: Why don't you make it. I think we

. 13!l could hear that. We have heard the applicants on that and
14 I think the staff agrees with it. And if we could rule at
15| some elements, such as material traceability is or is not in
16!| or out, then we would have taken a step forward it seems to
17| me.
18 MR. EDDLEMAN: Well, here is the point I wanted to
19 make about that. Material traceability has to do with verifying
20 that the right materials are traced back to a known lot of
21 steel or whatever it is were used in one of these pipe hangers.
. 22 Now when you are welding, if the material that you
23 are welding to is not the right material, that can certainly

24 «ifect the quality of the weld and it might - not show up on

Ace-Feders! Reporters, Inc.
25 visual inspection.
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JUDGE KELLEY: You mean like stainless instead of
carbon, or vice versa, or something like that?

MR. EDDLEMAN: Yes, or even the wrong grade of steel
or the wrong composition. That can happen. I am not saying
for sure it happened here. I don't know enough about Mr. Chan
VanVo's allegations and so on to say one way or the other,
but it certainly is a pssible link.

As to the rest of it, you know, Mr. Baxter quoted
Contention 41 as the Board had narrowed it down, and I could
argue that really what I am doing is in the nature of trying
to amend or get the Board to reconsider in the light of new
information there.

But that still would be, I think -- well I think it
would be safest to treat it as if it were subject to these
new contention rules ard so on and just go through all of that
simply to nail it down one way or the other. Whichever way
the decision came down then, you would have your record and
it could be argued further if either side wanted to do so.

And if it were admitted, then you would go ahead
and hear the substance of it. I think that is about what I
can think of off the top of my head on 41. There may be more,
but I can't think of anything offhand.

JUDGE KELLEY: Well, taking that approach, and 1
think you wmay be right, since whether or not these concerns

are within 41 seems L0 be at least debatable. It might make

R e e O T TR
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more sense if you want to get some of this in, if you want

to use Mr. Chan as a witness for some of these points, it is
probably sensible for you to go ahead and treat it as an amend-
ment to 41, a broadening of 41, if that is what you want to

do, and that of course gets you into the five factor demonstra-
tion.

What we would need would be the exact, it is called
an amendment, if that is what you are interested in, but we
need the text and maybe a sentence. But we would need words
to look at and then an argument on the five factors.

1f you want to pursue that, and you may want to think
about i+ some more, but if you want to go down that road, do
you think you could make an argument on that tomorrow morning?
Or you can do it now for that matter.

MR. EDDLEMAN: I doubt it for this reason, and that
is that as I understand from just a casual conversation with

somebody who works with GAP, and not from Mr. Guild, Mr. Chan's

counsel, Mr. Chan may have, and I was told does have, additional

information beyond what is in the affidavit.

And if I were going to draft a contention about what
he can say, I would want to know that, and I don't believe
I-am going to be able to get Mr. Guild to be able to consult
on this at any length until next week because he is working
on something in another case that is due I believe Friday.

JUDGE KELLEY: Correct.
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MR. EDDLEMAN: So, I don't think I could do it. I
also, you know, knowing how much trouble I have drafting
contentions, I am a little reluctant to try to do it fast
because I think whatever flaws I may have inherent in me
will be amplified by a rush and trying to do things too fast.

JUDGE KELLEY: Let me just drop one observation. To
the extent that Mr. Chan has yet more concerns that have not
yet surfaced, these at least surfaced in this affidavit at
some earlier time. It was drafted on the 5th or 6th and the
applicants have had it for a week or so.

MR. EDDLEMAN: Right.

JUDGE KELLEY: And now though there is an indication
that he has still more to say, if this is late, that is going
to be really late. So there may be some different burden
that rest upon the proponent of a late amendment or contention
that doesn't even come in here until next week in terms of
the facts.

MR. EDDLEMAN: Well, I understand that. I just
would be reluctant to try to do it -- I mean I will, parti-
cularly if the Board orders me to, I certainly well, you know.

JUDGE KELLEY: 1I'd say this, that if you want to
make a presentation of a late contention (amendment), the
sooner you do it the better. I can understand if you want
to consult, maybe it would take some time, but you run a risk

because the longer it takes. We are right in the midst of



Sim 4-8

—

10
"
12
. 13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

. 22

23

24
Ace Feders! Reporters, Inc.
25

5343

a hearing. 1In fact, we are talking about hearing this parti-
cular issue in the next couple of weeks. Time is of the
essence. I'll put it that way. The longer it takes, the
greater chance there will be that the whole thing will be
rejected for lateness.

MR. EDDLEMAN: Well, I dc understand that and I will
do the best I can. Let me just say that I've had this thing
for a day and a half now, and I was even -- Mr. Baxter was
asking did I know anything about it. Again, I talked to some-
body else who works with GAP. I believe it was about 10 days
ago, and they said that an affidavit existed and I said can
I get a copy. They said, no, we are not going to release it
yet. And I asked them who else had a copy, and they said
well, the Department of Labor they thought had it and they
thought the staff had it.

So then 1 asked the staff about it last week and
was told that the affidavit did exist, but for confidentiality
reasons they couldn't give me a copy of it. So I have only
had the thing for about a day and a half.

I will try to do the best I can with it. My problem
is that I am just jammed for time on everything else. I mean
this is about as much as I have been able to physically do to
prepare and get ready for the next day, because I basically
lost my month before the hearing due to illness.

So 1 am doing the best I can, and I understand your

L A
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point. You know, this is a real tight situation, and I will
do the best I can about it.

Let me back up, if we are sort of finished with
the 41 part of it.

JUDGE KELLEY: I will just make one further obser-
vation. I think the Board cnuld, and we will try to do that
later todey or tomorrow, issue a declaratory ruling just so
everybody knows where they are on this question of whether
we regard material traceability as within the contention.

We have heard the arguments on it and we can make a ruling on
that and then that will give all parties some guidance about
how we feel akout that point.

You were going to go to another point. Go ahead.

MR. EDDLEMAN: All right.

MR. BAXTER: Mr. Chairman, if I might just interrupt
on' the procedure for 41 kecause it doesn't relate to Joint 1.

JUDGE KELLEY: Let's stick with that then until we
are through.

MR. BAXTER: I also want to do what I can to help

expedite the Board's decisionmaking, but I wanted to forewarn

you with respect to having all of it done orally with respect
to a new contention or an amended contention.

It is quite likely we would not be able to respond
on che spot to a new allegation like that. I usually have

to consult with technical people and documents that aren't in
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Sim 4-10 'p the room before I can address basis and lateness and those
2 things.
3 JUDGE KELLEY: We are accustomed to staggering

. 4 || responses when we are going orally, and it may be the next
5 day for one party and the day after that, or whatever, but
6l we will take that into account, just as we don't expect
7l Mr. Eddleman to be able to give an amended contention here
8 this morning, and you may have to think about that or consult. |
9 MR. EDDLEMAN: Just to put this on the record about
10 lateness, as I would nnderstand lateness, it is when the
1M information is publicly available that triggers lateness for
12 ™=

’ 13 In other words, if somebody has got something in
14 their head out at the plant, I mean there may be, for all I
15 know, a thousand people out there who have allegations in
16 their heads, but I don't have any way to get ahold of that.
17 I1f one of them puts it into a public record, then I have
18 got it and at that point I think I am under an obligation, or
19 any intervenor who wants to raise it is under an obligation
20 to do something with it.
N JUDGE KELLEY: Why don't we argue that in more

‘ 22 detail when the actual contention ig put forward.
23 MR. EDDLEMAN: Okay.
24 JUDGE KELLEY: That is where we¢ are on 41. We will

Ace-Fadersl Reporters, Inc.

25 give a ruling quite soon on this scope of 41 with regard to
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material traceability.

We understand that you are interested at least in
possibly pursuing a new or amended contention with regard
to Mr. Chan's allegations, and when you are ready to come
forward with that and present it. when you are ready and
we listen to it, we would just like to know a little bit in
advance when 'ou are ready. But the ball is in your court

in that regard.

MR. EDDLEMAN: All right. Well, let me just say that
I will try to have something sometime tomorrow, and I am not
certain I can. But if Mr. Baxter is going to need another day,
it seems to me that would be the most constructive thing. If
I can get it in on Thursday, then perhaps they could respond
on Friday and we would at least have something in this week.

I will do the best I can.

JUDGE KELLEY: I have my doubts though about whether
we ought to have what I wilil call sort of a bifurcated late
contention, and that is to say something tomorrow and then
mrre concerns from Mr. Chan next Tuesday or something. I mean
what you are going to have is going to be what you are going

to have, right?

MR. EDDLEMAN: Right. And I don't have any way to
contact Mr. Chan, and his counsel asked me not to. So I
don't know. I mean I could probably go against that, but I

don't even know where the guy lives.
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JUDGE KELLEY: Well, I was just going to say if you
regard additional concerns of Mr. Chan as particularly signifi-
cant, maybe ycu might just as well wait until you have got them.
I don't want to make that judgmernt for you.

MR. EDDLEMAN: Well, what I want to do is try to
get ahold of his counsel and see if I can find him and get
a little bit of his time this evening and see what I can do.
That is what I will try to do.

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.

MR. EDDLEMAN: If I get some information that I
can put down, you know, clearly,then I will try to just
incorporate it all as fast as I can. I will give you a
further report tomorrow. Let me put it that way.

JUDGE KELLEY: Fine. Okay. Good.

MR. EDDLEMAN: Let me say one other thing about this
as long as we are Lying this up. I bhelieve that the sort of
general concerns in paragraphs 25 and 26 of Mr. Chan VanVo's
affidavit, pages 15 and carrying over on 16 would have to do
with the pipe hangers as well as perhaps other things. But

I think if you are looking at the things that could apply

to pipe hangers in his affidavit, that those probably should

pe included. In my view, they should be included.
JUDGE KELLEY: You are saying then that in your
view there are I will say elements of 26 that are encompassed

within 41 as written?
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MR. EDDLEMAN: Paragraphs 25 and 26, that is right.
25 is talking about basically pressure on the inspection
organizations, and 26 has to do with documentation of defects.
It appears, I mean he talks in 26 about safety systems which
have been identified, but I think it is pretty clear from
context that that would include the safety systems that he
mentions in his affidavit which included pipe hangers.

JUDGE KELLEY: Maybe we should just take this one
at a time. Now again we are looking at points in the affidavit
that arguably are within the scope of 41 as presently drafted.

25, we could take that one first, speaks of pressure
and lack of freedom from -- freedomn independent from cost of
scheduling, et cetera.

Mr. Baxter, any response to that?

MR. BAXTER: Yes, sir. Mr. Chairman, our testimony
on Contention 41 describes the roles of the quality assurance
and construction inspection organizations. What we state
in that testimony is that only the QA organization inspects
and approves pipe hanger welds. Construction inspection looks
at other pipe hanger attributes.

So there is absolutely no relevance to any allegation
about the CI organization having any bearing on the acceptance
and approval of pipe hanger welds. That is solely a QA

function.

JUDGE KELLEY: Now 26, and let me just read this
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(Pause.)

I don't see any particular reference in 26 to pipe
hangers or even to welding, Mr. Eddleman.

MR. EDDLEMAN: Well, no, but what he is talking
about is the documentation of nonconfurmances. He is talking
about using uncontrollea paperwork and he says that few of
us were trained in which procedures were to be used when.
Mostly we wrote things down informally. And he says he doubts
the QA vault contains even a fraction of the deficiencies
in safety systems which have been identified.

Now he refers to speed letters and quality documents
here that he says have not been properly handled, the
deficiencies have not been properly handled and documents
not properly controlled by CP&L. And when he is talking
about meeting Mr. Utley back up in paragraph 24, he said
he carried with him this documentation of safety concerns
and deficiencies, including those described here.

Now I presume, and I might be wrong, but I presume
he is referring to the same kind of thing here and he is
basically amplifying the problem and saying that in addition
to not properly following these things up, that these documents
aren't properly controlled and you don't have a record of
the deficiencies.

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay.
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MR. BAXTER: In my view, Mr. Chairman, Mr. Eddleman
is asking you to guess on absolutely no basis in this para-
graph that there is anything at all specific to pipe hangers
or pipe hanger welding in here. Somebody writes down they
have got some quality concerns and you can't automatically
assume because Mr. Eddleman is interested in pipe hanger
welding that that is what they are talking about, and I don't
think you should be required to read that into it or should
even be inclined at all to read anything specific into it other
than what it says.

MR. BARTH: Your Honor, may I address paragraph 25?

JUDGE KELLEY: Yes.

MR. BARTH: I think a clear reading of paragraph 25
of Mr. VanVo's affidavit leads you to the conclusion this is

motherhood statement that the QA program gives the concerns.

This type of attitude was addressed in Vermont Yankee
Nuclear Power Corporation versus Natural Resources Defense
Council, Inc., in 435 U.S. 519. And on page 31 of of tle
Slip opinion, and I don't have the bound volume, Your Honor,
the Supreme Court observed that the administrative proceedings
should not be a game or a forum to engage in unjustified
obstructionism by making cryptic and obscure reference to

matters which ought to be.

There is no particular matter in issue raised

by paragraph 25 which could be resolved by an evidentiary
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hearing. This is a generalized statement that I am worried
about QA. Assuming Your Honor would let this in right now
today, what could the witness say? What part of QA? What
Q2 manual. You are talking about thousands and thousands of
proceduies from pages. There is no identifiable issue.

I1f you recall, Your Honor, the Commission's decision
under 2.714 for the admission of a contention require that
there be specificity in the basis of the contention. There
is no specificity in 25 or 26, and in no way do they even
relate remotely to Contention 41, in our view.

Thank you, Your Honor.

JUDGE KELLEY: Thank you.

MR. EDDLEMAN: May I respond?

JUDGE KELLEY: Yes.

MR. EDDLEMAN: I have no idea whether any of this
was drafted in terms of contention. 1 gather no. I mean,
as I understand it, this was subitted to CP&L as to his
concerns and I don't know, you know. The form, and basis
and specificity may not have had anything to do with it. I
simply don't know.

I would say, however, that it is more specific than
the staff counsel appears to allege. When we talk about the
pressure on the organization lacking the freedom and
independence from cost and scheduling considerations to

effectively perform their QA duties of identifying and

|
|
i
|
|
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documenting deficiencies, that to me reads like a pretty
good contention, and I think it is specific enough to

litigate.

I likewise think that the allegations about
uncontrolled paperwork on nonconformances and safety concerns
in paragraph 26 are specific enough to be litigated. Now
whether they fall within 41 or not, I still have the option
of trying to pull them in in a new contention or an amended
contention.

So what I am saying is I don't think it stands or
falls on whether these things fit 41, although I do think

they have some relevance,
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1 have already said I think it 1s general that
these kind of things were going on, and he talks about
document problems and construction inspection == quality
assurance problems with the pipehangers specifically. That
is why I thought these were relevant in the first place to
41, but that really covers everything I have to say about that.

JUDGE KELLEY: I might just make an observation
that this is not an affidavit from an employee who is
unsophisticated in NRC proceedings, and might really have
some specific information but doesn't know how to write it
down.

This is an affidavit that was given to Mr. Robert

Guild, who is an attorney =-- not just an attorney, but he

he is something of an expert in NRC QA procedures, by virtue
of his participation in the Catawba procedding, if nothing
else.

So, Mr. Guild knows all about specificity, and the
need for it. I think we can take this on its face in terms

of what it says, or what it fails to say.
Anything else, Mr. Eddleman?

MR. EDDLEMAN: Yes. I have oue thing about that,

and then I would like to go back to Joint 1, and some of the

arguments that were made about that earlier.

Mr. Guild's expertise, but I have no idea what the intent of

this affidavit was.

I don't question

|
i
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1 As best I understand it from just talking to him

2| briefly about it, and not really questioning him about it,

3|l this thing was not set up specifically for use in an NRC

4| proceeding, and does not contain, as far as I know, all the

5 information that Mr. Chan has available.

* I will talk with him further about that, and see

7l what I can report back to the Board.

B As to Joint 1, let's see here -- the -- let me

9 just say that Mr. Baxter raised a question about the QA

10 questions that were asked of the witnesses on Joint 1, and

1 as far as I know, I am the one that drafted the vast majority

12 of those. I don't know what Mr. Runkle asked when I wasn't
. 13 there. But when I was there, he was asking questions I had

4 drafted up, and when I drafted them up I had no reference to

15 Mr. Chan or knowledge of what he might have alleged at all

16 that impacted those questions.

17 I did know that Mr. Chan existed.

18 JUDGE KELLEY: Incidentally, maybe we all know this,

19 but as I understand the situation, if you want to get Mr.

20 Chan's concerns into the case on Joint 1, the burden would be

21 on you to move to reopen to do so, correct?

. 22 MR. EDDLEMAN: I am not enough lawyer to say. You

23 may very well be right. I would have to check with Mr. Runke

24 on that.

25 JUDGE KELLEY: We closed the record on that
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h contention, right? We left it open for the sole purpose of

filing some FOI documents. We didn't leave it open to hear
further testimony from witnesses.

So, I would assume that would be the way in which
that would be done. Do the Applicants have any reaction to
that.

MS. FLYNN: Applicants agree with that. After
Mr. Eddleman has spoken, if I could have just a few minutes
to respond.

JUDGE KELLEY: Yes. Sure. Again, where are we
mechanically? And if that is where we are, does the Staff
agree with that?

MR. BARTH: Yes, Your Honor. 1T think you well
stated our view of what the record shows.

JUDGE KELLEY: Just have t» have the Motion, good
cause, and the other elements to reopen the record, to put
in -- I assume it wouldn't be affidavits. I assume it would
be bringing Mr. Chen in and having testimony, and having, in
effect, a new hearing of some sort, unless people stipulated
affidavits, which I very seriously doubt they would do.

So, I think that is the context in which your

comments are made.

MR. EDDLEMAN: Okay. It wasn't the context I was

thinking about, and like I say, I will have to check with the

lawyers about it.
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To me, just looking at it, and -- let me see -- 1
think it was -- I am trying to remember when I was first
informed that Mr. Chen had --

JUDGE KELLEY: I guess part of my reason for
interrupting was unless you are prepared to make a Motion
now and support it, we don't really need to know. I don't
care. There is no Motion here. I shouldn't worry about it.

MR. EDDLEMAN: Right. Well, since it appears that
a Motion would be required for legal purposes, and I am not
the one who really should do that, and don't know what I am
doing about it, I think I had better put that off and try
to check with counsel.

I had sort of a vague understanding that Mr., Runkle
was going to be here today, but he is not here and I am going
to have to try to get in touch with him, |

JUDGE KELLEY: I mentioned to Mrs. Flynn we assumed
that Mr. Runkle would be the one who would speak to this FOI
documentation problem also, and did you reach him, or did you
try?

MRS. FLYNN: No, not yet.

JUDGE KELLEY: Some time today or tomorrow we would
like to see him on that, too.

MR. EDDLEMAN: Right., Now, I actually have a few
things to say about that, too, since it appears that the NRC

-« one of the requests came from me.
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JUDGE KELLEY: That is right. I din't mean to
exclude you, I just meant to include him.

MR. EDDLEMAN: Okay. Right. So, let me see here. [
I may have left something out. I don't want to suggest that

I have made a full and complete response, but I think what

we are dealing with here is to just go through what we need
to and no more, so I will just leave it at this.

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Then the Board understands
we have had some discussion of this. We know what we will
look to you for Mr. Eddleman, a Motion for -- possibly a
Motion to reopen on the Contention 1 point, possibly Motions
for late contentions or amended contentions on the pipe hanger
matter.

We '7i1l make a couple of declaratory rulings on
scope of ¢! :o hopefully shed some light on the situation.
I want to get back to Mrs. Flynn who wanted to say something
about Contention 1, and I will check with the Staff, and maybe
we can get back to the witnesses.

MR. EDDLEMAN: One point of clarification if I
might. You said you were looking to me for a Motion on
Joint 1. I think it would be another joint intervener instead
of me.

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay, fine.

MRS. FLYNN: I would just like to add a few points.

Applicants are primarily concerned here on Joint 1 with the



principle of what is involved.

We know what -~ to the best of our knowledge what
the facts are. We know that the testimony that Mr. Utley and
Mr. McDuffy gave was in good faith to the best of their
knowledge and belief, and would not change.

Moreover, we also, out of every possible desire to
be conservative in these matters, have initiated yet another
investigation through our QA Department, with the assistance
of an outside consultant to confirm the facts as we believe
them to be now.

I don't know, obviously, what Mr. Runkle knew
during the management hearing as a certainty. I do know
that Mr. Guild was present during those proceedings on many
days while the management capability panels were testifying.

The affidavit -- the complaint to the Department
of Labor was dated August 28th, before the management hearing
began, and it had been receivedl by the Department of Labor
on September 13th, before the hearing terminated.

Therefore, there is a very strong inference that

can be drawn that obviously Mr. Guild knew about it. He was

here, present many days during the hearing. There is an

inference, at least, that the knowledge was available to
Mr. Runkle.
Durinag some questioning by Mr. Runkle of Mr.

and Mr. McDuffy and Mr. Banks on questions of whether
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someone had ever -- a line worker had ever come to them with
allegations of harassment or with quality concerns.

Applicants invited Mr. Runkle at that point to
please offer some specific example rather than a hypothetical
so that the men could address it directly.

Fe didn't do that. We do believe that that
information was available at the time. I do think that beyond
that, however, what Mr. Chan's affidavit demonstrates is
exactly what Mr, McDuffy and Mr. Utley testified to. Their
doors are open. Mr. Chan got an audience, and with both
of them; with Mr. McDuffy on a Saturday, because that was the
only time that was convenient to Mr, Chan. It does demon-
strate the receptiveness of our senior management to hear
the concerns of a line worker, and we think that is
extremely important.

Finally, we do have a copy of a document. We have
enough copies for all parties and the Board members, of a
document that Mr. Chan brought to both Mr. McDuffy and Mr.
Utley as an example of his work product, and that is the

basis for discussing his concern.

And what it is is a plan that he had for reorganizing

the Harris nuclear probject. I think that this, at least,
helps to put in context the way in which he presented his

concerns to these gentlemen. He wanted to reorganize the

project.

He had a management theory that he thought was better
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than CP&L's, and I thought it might be useful, at least, for
the Board to have this to look at, pending any further
discussions on this issue.

JUDGE KELLEY: We can look at i¢. What I want
to stress here, we have talked about verious Motions, various
kinds of Motions. The Board is neither encouraging nor dis-
couraging Motions of that sort.

We are just pointing out that that is where we are
procedurally, and it is up to the parties to make Motions.
We are not coing to make any Motions. We will just rule on
them.

MR. EDDLEMAN: I understand.

TUDGE KELLEY: That applies across the board.
Anvthing else from the Applicants?

MR. BAXTER: Just one last item, Mr. Chairman. In
light of the concluding discussion on Contention 41 with
resp.ct tc the purposes for which the aff’'davit was prepared,
we are having copied and will distribute, and I just wanted
to state it on the record, a two page pri:ss release that
was given out Monday along with the atficavit.

JUDGE KELLEY: All right. Thank you. Does the
Staff have anything else?

MR. BARTH: Your Honor, I would like to maxe one

concluding remark, which goes back to my opening remark.

I pointed out when I opened, allecations by employees and
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ex-employees do arise. The Commission has a procedure for
this. I would like to set an aura of how I would like the
Board to view this whole issue at this time.

We are dealing with 27 and 15 month old concerns.
The NRC has resident inspectors in this plant who have white
hats on their head, who walk through this plant every day.

We have signs posted which say if you have a concern, see the
NRC.

Every employee is instructed by signs and by
agency policy. If a concern exists, you should see the NRC.
We have now had over two years elapse without the NRC being
informed of these kind of concerns. I think this does not go
to the law, Your Honor. I am well aware of that.

But it does go to the equity of how you view at
this stage of the game, you should treat this. I would like
to point out that the Commission's statement of policy, which
was published in 46FR28533, admonishes that any time extensions
for actions to be taken are to be preceded by a good hard
look at good cause.

This is set forth in paragraph iii(a). I think
that regardless of how we treat this matter, even as limited

appearance, that the good cause to bring it up at this time

simply does not exist. And I hope in the back of your minds

as you make your decision, whether it is a petition to

intervene, whether it is additional witness or additional
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evidence, that this kind of aura of how this arose, when

it arose, and what the background of the agency's procedures
to look at these kind of things are, I hope you will bear
that in your mind.

Thank you, Your Honor.

JUDGE KELLEY: Thank you. It is time for a coffee
break, but have we cleared away everything? We have nothing
else that we need to raise.

MR. EDDLEMAN: Judge, 1 wanted to cover a couple
of things on this, too.

JUDGE KELLEY: One thing, could you give me that
reference again, the policy statement?

MR. BARTH: 46 Federal Register, 28533. It was
published on May 27, 1981.

MR. EDDLEMAN: Okay. Let's see here. The questions
that Mr. Runkle asked that were “ypotheticals are ones that
I drafted under the circumstances I mentioned before. I
have no knowledge as to what knowledge he might have had.

The argument about allegations and so on, I think it also
needs to be considered whether intimidation does exist, and
whether people fear to bring forward allegations, and I think
that is covered in affidavit, and I will let it speak for
itself.

That is really all I have to say about it at this

point.
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JUDGE KELLEY: Excuse me, I want to make sure I
understand. You are saying that intimidation and fear of
employees to bring forward concerns is within 41?
Or should be considered by this Board?

MR. EDDLEMAN: I am definitely saying that in
viewing the time in which concerns are brought up, that
the existence of intimidation and so on should be considered
at least as far as it is alleged here. I think a lot of times
you get something like this --

JUDGE KELLEY: I think that is going to go to a

MR. EDDLEMAN: Right, okay. But what I am saying
is -- I was just responding to the argument, that is all.

JUDGE KELLEY: All right.

MR. EDDLEMAN: As to the question of whether it is
within 41, I think that also would probably tie into the
Motion -- to the extent there is intimidation of the
inspectors, to the extent that that is true, and paragraph 25

talks about that some, and there may be other places in it

I just haven't looked at, but again I think the hest thing

to do is tie that into a Motion rather than argue it out here.
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JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. The point that Mr. Baxter
reminded us about, we put to the parties yesterday a proposi-
tion about changing the schedule. 1It's not a definite proposal
but rather to get your reaction and see whether you thought it
was a good, bad or indifferent idea.

And just quickly, it was to -- week after next, we
would have been here, the week of the 5th, election week, if
you want to call it that. The proposal was to cancel that
week and then presumably we would be through everything but 41
at that time. And then come back the week of the 12th, start-
ing on the 13th perhaps, and do 41.

That's the proposition. Reactions?

MR. BAXTER: Rather than say whether it's a good or
bad idea, Mr. Chairman, we will say that we have no objection
if that's necessary to support your other work. And we can
accommodate having the hearing the week of the 12th. Our
witnesses on that contention all happen to be right down the
road at the Shearon Harris.

I would hope that if we had any wincow of time,
either just before November lst, next week, whether it's part
of Tuesday, or at the end of the TLD litigation if it doesn't
consume all of the 1lst and 2nd, to get in some of the pipe
hanger welding testimony. Becauce, as I say, our witnesses are
here. The testimony is long filed, and we would like not to

have gaps next week if we can get something done while we are
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here.

JUDGE KELLEY: Fine. I understand that. We will
try to make full use of the time.

Mr. Barth, Ms. Moore?

MS. MOORE: The Steff has no objection to going on
the week of the 12th.

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. Again, we have been using
this four-day pattern. T think the 12th itself is actually a
Federal holiday. I think we are talking about starting
Tuesday, the 13th, with a four-~day week, so it's understood.

Mr. Eddleman, what do you think of that?

MR. EDDLEMAN: I think it's a good idea. 1 refer
jokingly to this proceeding as being the environmental qualifi-
cation test to my voice. I've been asking guestions -- I don't
know -- on the order of six hours a day, and this is the sixth
day in the last nine that I've been having to do that. And I
think a week's break around the 6th of November would be very
helpful.

JUDGE KELLEY: Okay. We will make an announcement
on that then shortly. Let's have a coffee break. Ten minutes.

(The hearing is recessed at 10:35 a.m., to rc-

convernie at 10:46 a.m., this same dav.)

JUDGE KELLEY: Back on the record. Mr. Barth had
a word about the pipe referred to in Mr. Chan's Affidavit.

MR. BARTH: Your Honor, thank you. Since the Board
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asked the question I had the chance to confer with our
technicians, both here and the Auxiliary Systems Branch in
Washington, and I'm assured that the steam generator feed-
water pump referred to on Page 5 of Mr. Van Vo's Affidavit,
and the pipes to the pump and from the pump are not safety-
related, Your Honor.

JUDGE KELLEY: Thank you, Mr. Barth. I appreciate
your confirming that.

So, I guess we get back to cross-examination; is
that right?

MR. O'NEILL: Mr. Chairman, I have one correction I
would like to make to a statement that was made yesterday by
Mr, Miller. I had hoped we would have the transcript in
order to give you the citation to it, but we don't have them
yet.

Yesterday, Mr. Miller indicated that it was his
recollection that in November of 1983 a 50.55.E report was
submitted to NRC. He believed it was to 1I&E with respect to
the thermo nonrepeatability and negative shift issue. The
NRC Staff, in their cross-examination, indicated some surprise
in that they had not seen such a report. And, indeed, CP&L
personnel also did not recall such a report, nor did counsel.

We checked, both in CP&L's files and Westinghouse
files, the Westinghouse computer, and it turns out that Mr.

Miller's recollection was incorrect with respect to such a
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report. The only report that has been filed by Westinghouse
on this issue was a Part 21 report. That was also referred
to. And thac was filed in October of 1983.

Mr. Miller is here this morning, but I believe that
the statement corrects the record and I just wanted to make
sure that everyone was aware of that.

JUDGE KELLEY: Thank you. You can tie the transcrip
to that later when we get them?

MR. O'NEILL: Yes.

JUDGE KELLEY: Thaak you. Mr. Eddleman, I guess we
can take up where we left off.

MR. EDDLEMAN: Okay.

MS. MOORE: Your Honor, before we start, could I
ask Mr. O'Neill just briefly the date of the Part 21 report he
is referring to and whether that talks abouat the set point
for Shearon Harris?

JUDGE KELLEY: Yes.

MR. O'NEILL: I can check that information and get
it to Mrs. Moore, check with Westinghouse.

JUDGE XELLEY: You might just put it in the record
when you get it, as long as we have raised the2 point.

MR. O'NEILL: Fine.

JUDGE KELLEY: Thank you. Okayv.

Whereupon,

RICHARD M. BUCCI,
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$#6-5-SueT 1 EDWIN J. PAGAN
2 and

‘ 2 FDWARD M. McLEAN
4 resumed the stand as witnesses who were called by and on
H behalf nf the Applicants, Carolina Power and Light Company
6 and North Carolina Eastern Municipal Power Agency, and having
7 previously been duly sworn, were further examined and testi-
8 fied as follows:

INDEXXXX 9 CROSS-EXAMINATION RESUMED

10 BY MR. EDDLEMAN:
n Q Gentlemen, I believe we had gotten down to about
12 Question 5 on Page 3 of your joint testimony yesterday.

. 13 Mr. McLean, in the beginning of your Answer 5,
14 at the very bottom of Page 3, what is the name of this group
15 that you have supervised at the Harris plant?
16 A (Witness McLean) 1It's the equipment installation
7 group. We don't -- the title could vary, depending upon how
18 we are expresrcing it. It appears in the organization chart,
” I believe, as the equipment installation group.
20 Q And what organization is the equipment installation
21 group part of?

. 22 A At the time that I was supervising the group, it
23 was part of the resident engineering unit.

lqnnwm::h Q At the plant?

” A That's correct.
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Q Now, is that part of the Harris plant engineering
section?
A We have two engineering groups basically out

there. We have a construction enagineering group and a design
engineering group.
The group that I was in was part of the construc-

tion engineering group.

Q Okay. Construction engineering for the Harris
site?

A That is correct.

Q Okxay. The =-- did youu say you were supervising it?

Does that mean you no longer supervise it, or have you moved
up to a higher position?
A I no longer supervise it. I'm now in a group that

provides support to both equipment and HVAC.

Q Support for equipment and HVAC, is that --
A That is correct
Q So, does that mean that you no longer are dealing

with the installation of this equipment that's covered in your
Answer 57

A No, it doesn't mean I'm no longer dealing with it.
It means that I no longer provide direct field support. Most
of the support T supply now for either equipment or HVAC is

in the form of office engineering support, preparation of work

packages, preparation of seismic weld data records, administrat?ve
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Q Uh-huh. But it has to do with preparation of work
packages?

A It has to do with the installation of equipment.

Q Okay.

A And that includes preparation of work packages.

Q All right. So, the standards for preparing work

packages are included within this, and it also has to do with

installation?
A That is correct.
Q Is it the only procedure that covers orientation

and installation, to your knowledge?

A It is the only procedure, only work procedure,
that covers the orientation and installation of equipment.
There are other procedures on site that would cover the in-
stallation of other -- orientation of other items.

Q Well, you said of equipment there. What items
would not be equipment?

A Instrumentation, pipe, valves, electrical compo-
nents. Electrical equipment is included in the WP-105 pro-
cedure.

Q Okay. Maybe I should have asked you what was
within the WP-105 instead of what was outside it.

The electrical equipment that is included would be
things like valve operators, electric motors, that sort of

thing, but not instrumentation?
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A It would not include valve operators. It would
include any of the equipment that we set in the plant with
the exception of instrumentation and valves and simple wall
mounted electrical equipment.

Q Can you give me some examples of the simple wall
mounted equipment, electrical equipment, you are referring to
there?

A A breaker such as the one that you have at your
home. That would be a wall mounted piece of electrical equip-
ment that would not be set by us.

Q Uh-huh. Those normally are put in a standard

orientation anyway, right?

A Yes.
Q Okay
A (Witness Bucci) Could I ask you to just clarify

something? You asked if that was the only work procedure.
You are talking about CP&L construction department

work procedures?

Q Well, that's what I was asking Mr. McLean about.
Now, does Ebasco have some sort of procedure that specifies
what information will be delivered Iur these work packages?

A Not for the work packages, no. But I believe your
question was on any procedure having to do with orientation or
physical installation of equipment.

Q Yes.
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A There are a lot of procedures that apply to
physical orientation aspects.

Q Well --

A Both at Ebasco and CP&L engineering as well as
the CP&L construction department.

Q Okay. Let me ask Mr. McLean another question or
two about this and I will come back to you on that.

Mr. McLean, does WP-105, that procedure, require

that you specify the orientation in all work packages?

A (Witness McLean) We have to specify all quality

aspects in the work package. When we put a piece »f equipment

in, location and the direction which it must face must be shown

in the work package. And we nust obtain that from the design
documents.
One of the checks in the procedure, Exhibit 1,

states that orientation is one of the specific items that we

check.
Q You say the procedure, Exhibit 1?
A I'm referring to Procedure WP-105, not to your =--

not to the document we submitted.

Q Okay. So, it is an exhibit attached and, I guess,
a part of Procedure WP-105 that vou are talking about?

A That is correct.

Q And does that exhibit to WP-105 describe what

information needs to be included in the work packages?
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A The exhibit does not describe what information
needs to be included. The procedure describes what design
documents we will include or may include, not all work
packages will contain everything that is in the procedure.

The exhibit.: require what must be checked. And
by requiring what must be checked, you must have a design

document to check it.

Q Uh-huh. Does that complete your an wer?
A Yes.
Q Okay. Now, just to clarify, does that Exhibit 1

require you to check orientation for every item that you
generate a work package for?

A When you use the word "every" I can only say that
to my knowladge there is nothing that -- where we don't have
to check orientation that I can think of.

It is on Exhibit 1 that we will check orientation.

Q Okay. So, as far as you know, t here are no ex-
ceptions?

A As far as I know.

Q The process control sheets, are they technically

part of the work package?

A I used the term "process control sheets" so that
I would be using a term that would be generally understood
by other people in the industry.

Q Uh-huh.
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Q Now would that sheet or any other part of the

work package give you a reference back to the appropriate

qualification test' if somebody wanted to check the orientation
from it?

A (Witness McLean) It would not give you a reference

i
i
|
|

to the qualification test. It would give you a reference to
the design drawings that tell us how to install the equipment.

Q Do the drawings have to reference the EQ test?

A (Witness Bucci) The design drawings do not have
to reference the EQ test.

Q Do the process control sheets there include the
inspection hold points? Do you establish those generally
in advance?

A (Witness McLean) Well, that is what the process
control sheet is. That is exactly what it is for. It is
an inspection point for all quality aspects to that parti-
cular piece of equipment, and yes, they are specified in
advance.

Q And so at each point, and I think this may be
covered later on in the testimony, but I just want to get
this here, at each point when you have done a step or set
of steps that can be inspected all at once, then you have
a hold point to inspect them? Is that the idea that this
is set up on?

A We have a hold point, and let's not refer to it




5378

as a hold point because that implies that it must be done
in a particular time. We have all the quality aspects that
are required to ensure that piece of equipment is set properly.
They are listed on the exhibit. They must be
completed in a certain order according to the procedure,
although the procedure is somewhat flexible in that it allows
you to complete some items out of step because they are not
necessarily hold points. They are items that must be
inspected, but when they are inspected, it is not always a
concern.

Q Let me see if I understand this. A hold point would
be a point where you would have to stop work and inspect,
right?

A That would be my definition of a hold point, yes.

Q On these processed control sheets you would lay
out an order of operations to set the equipment, and by set
I take it it means- install, including its orientation; is
that true?

A That is correct.

Q And this order in the process control sheet is
somewhat flexible; that is, it is not just a rigid order of
do this and then do that and the next?

A The order as set up on this process control sheet
consider the normal method in which a piece of equipment is

installed. For example, you quite commonly set a piece of
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Q I am sorry.

A But I can't think of any example where QC makes
any checks other than the welding inspections.

Q And as to the orientation inspections, that would
be all CI, to your knowledge?

A That is correct.

Q Mr. Bucci, before we were talking a little bit
about there being some other procedures in Ebasco about
orientation. I think these may come up logically in questions
I had prepared on some of your later questions, but can you
give me some kind of an overview? 1Is there one overall
procedure that Ebasco uses for determining proper orientation
of safety related electrical equipment that Ebasco would be
supplying to the Shearon Harris plant?

A (Witness Bucci) No, there isn't an overall pro-
cedure. It is just Ebasco has a series of engineering
procedures. On page 7 of the testimony I describe what

these procedures are without specifically listing each

and every one of them.

Q But are you familiar with all those procedures?
A Yes.
Q Well, maybe we can just go through and when we come

to that part of the testimony go over them, if that is all

right.

In Answer 7, which I believe is attributed to all
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three of you in the way the testimony is outlined, and please
feel free on any question if you have anything to add, to just
go ahead and add it, you describe a process by which physical
orientation of safety related electrical equipment at Harris
is controlled.

Well, let me ask you, first, when you talk about
orientation being a potential concern, is orientation always
set up in accordance with the way the equipment was oriented
in tests?

A No, it is not always exactly the way it was
oriented in tests. Our testimony discusses the various
ways that the equipment may be oriented in tests and how we
assure that the physical orientation differences are
acceptable.'

Q Acceptable to who?

A That it is technically acceptable.
Q Well, I mean acceptable to Ebasco?
A Well, it depends on what document you are

preparing. If it is an Ebasco document, it would be
acceptable to Ebasco and sometimes these documents are

approved by CP&L. You have to be more specific.

Q All right. Well now, for a design document that
would be sent down to Mr. McLean's group, or the group that
he was formerly working with, the equipment installation

group, would that have to be approved by both Ebasco and
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A Yes.

Q Okay. To the extent that documentation of
installation orientation were to be examined by the NRC, |

would any more stringent than just those approvals that would

normally happen be required?

A I think you have to be more specific in your
question. What kind of requirements?

Q Well, I guess what I am getting at is if you have,
and this may tie back to Mr. McLean again, but the work
package I gather is used to document all of the work that is
done in installing a piece of equipment; is that correct?

A (Witness McLean) That is correct.

Q And the process control sheet would reflect the
steps taken to do that and the inspections that were made
and the results of those inspections, correct?

A It would record the results of the inspections
if the inspections were acceptable. When the inspections
are not acceptable, the inspection is just not signed. We
would not record the results of an unacceptable inspection.

Q All right. Well, now, what procedure takes over
if it is found unacceptable?

A Two procedure. One is CQA-3, which says that they
will write us a nonconformance, and the other is if the

nonconformance is not of a serious nature where it could be
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not signing the process control sheet.

If the process control is not completed, then the
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job is not through, and that is our control.

Q Who makes the determination as to whether the thing

is serious enough to go to CQA-3?

A The inspector would make the first determination

and then he has availahle to him his supervisors to also

determine whether a nonconformance is applicable.

Now in addition to that, anyone on site can write
a nonconformance. As a matter of fact, we wrote one just
recently. I can't remember what the nonconformance was for,
but engineers as well as inspectors can write nonconformances.
Q So what you are saying is if something had failed
inspection during installation and some engineer or some

other person came by and noticed that, they could on their

own initiative write up a nonconformance on it?

A That is correct.

Q And let me ask you also about the inspectors
there. Are those inspectors required to check their decisions
on whether to go with CQA-3 or not with their supervisors,

or do they just have them available if they feel they need

to talk to them?

A Well, inspectors are trained in their job before

they are allowed to inspect in the field.

But to my
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knowledge, they do not have to check with their supervisors

when they make that determination.

Q So it is their option?

A Yes.

Q Mr. Bucci, we are talking about -~ strike the
direction to who it is -- gentlemen, I ask any of you

regarding Answer 7, the process by which the physical

orientation of equipment at Harris is controlled. That

process, 1

take it, incorporates all these things, the

qualifdication testing itself is being able to find out what

orientation it was tested in, the design that Ebasco does

and the physical installation that Mr. McLean's group would

prepare the directions for and the craft people would actually

carry out;
A

Q

coordinates.

is that correct?

{Witness Bucci)

Okay. I just wanted to make sure I understocd it.

Yes. That is part of Answer 7.

In Answer 8 you refer to a set of rectangular

Would that be reference to vertical and to

directions like North, South, East and West?

A

Q

Yes.

I thought that was obvious, but I thought I had

better check.

Now angular position would be the tilt or rotation

on a level, right?

A

(Witness McLean)

That is correct.
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Q Location with respect to other items in the plant,

that would be nearby items?

A (Witness Bucci) It would include nearby items, yes. |

But it could include other items, is that right?

A It includes any items that it is located with
respect to.

Q And then installation interfaces, does that
basically mean connections to support or other components?

A Yes.

A (Witness McLean) That is correct.

Q Now is all of that specified in thzs work packages,
Mr. McLean?

A What we specify in the work package is to put it
in its design location. We would also specify in the work
package what the vendor manual might say.

To give you an example that would be very familiar
to anyone, if you are setting an air condition unit and
the vendor manual might very well say set this unit two feet
from any wall. Well even though it may not be in the design
document that we set it two feet from the wall, it will be
in our work package that we will use the vendor manual and
therefore we will have to set it two feet from the wall.

If that were to conflict with the design document,
then we would have a conflict in design information and have

to write a field change request which would go back to
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design engineering for them to analyze.

Q Okay. So that would be sent then back to Ebasco
under those conditions?

A Not necessarily. 1t could be design engineering
at the Harris plant.

Q Okay; Would it go first to the Harris design
engineering and then they would decide whether it went to

Ebasco, or would that decision come out of the field people?

A They would decide. Design engineering would decide.
Q Harris plant f2sign engineering would decide?

A That is correct.

Q As to Answer 9, the question is on page 4 and the

answer is on page 5, I think this may have been covered, but
if installation of electrical equipment allowed in positions

that it was not tested in?

A (Witness Bucci) Not tested in, yes.
Q Under what circumstances and why is that allowed?
A I believe our answer is given to that on page 6,

at the top of page 6. We describe how orientation is
addressed and point out that the vendor may test the equipment
in a number of different positions. However, the equipment
must be qualified for the installed condition either by
direct testing in that position or anlaysis.

Q Okay. And who does the analysis?

A The analysis could be done by the vendor in his
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gualification report.

Q And if it is not, would it then be Ebasco's
responsibility?

A Yes, Ebasco or CP&L, a design engineering

responsibility to qualify the installation.

Q Now would that analysis be part of the equipment
qualification record maintained for the equipment at Shearon

Harris regardless of who did it?

A Yes.
Q If you will bear with me a second here.
(Pause.)

I think I want to go back to page 5 in a moment.

(Pause.)

Question and Answer 10 about test reports. Do the
sketches or photographs always show the physical orientation
of the tested equipment, and I am trying to distinguish that
from the test equipment. I could imacine taking a picture
of some things where you can see the test equipment, but
couldn't necessarily see the orientation of the item being
tested.

A Well, the reports either describe or provide
sketches or photographs which include physical orientation

of the tested equipment. Test set-up means tested equipment

with the set-up.

Q And if in your review you didn't find adequate
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information on it, you would check back with the vendor
or the tester to find out what it was?

A Yes, .

Q And would you have to verify that by inspection
of their records or anything like that?

A Could you clarify that?

Q Well, what verification would you use? What
verification process would you use when you didn't have the
orientation clear to you from the documentation supplied
on the EQ test, that is you didn't have the orientation in
which the equipment was tested clear to you and you checked
back with the tester or vendor to find out what it was. How
would you verify that the information you had gotten on
checking was correct? That is my question.

A (Witness Pagan) The answer to that question
appears on page 7. It is the last part of our answer to

Question 12.
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Q As to items that aren't qualified by actual tests,
do you always have an orientation documented for them as to
what is acceptable orientation.

A (Witness Bucci) I don't agree with your assumption
that there are items not gualified by tests.

Q Well, are there any items of electrical equipment
for insulation at the Shearon Harris plan% that you know of
that are qualified by similarity or analysis, rather than by

actual tests? Do vou know if there are any of those?

A Any qualification test is a type test. It is not
a test of the equipment itself, so there is -- it is a type
test.

Q Let me see if I can clear that up. Now, a type

test is a test of a cartain type of equipment, is that

right?
A That is correct.
Q €o, ir other words, if I have a 105 cable, then

vou are testing a typical sample, or supposedly a typical
sample of tha% cable, right?

A Yes.

Q And then that test is a test for that type of cable.

In other words, if you have 105 cable, that type of cable,

that is qualified by that particular test, right?

A Well, to dctermine whether the tested sample is

typical of the equipment you are trying to qualify is a type
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of that equipment. some analysis is required. Engineering
analysis to determine that. That is part of our review.

Q Al1 right. Let me just start off though with the
simplest case. If they have tested type 105 cable, and you
have type 105 cable, supposedly made ton the same specs and
so on as given in the test, then that is qualified by that
tect, right?

A Yes.

Q Okay. Now, if the cable is a little bit different,
whether it is labeled the same type or not, is that what you
are talking about analyzing, to see if it fits within that
type test?

A Yes.

Q All right. Now, would that analysis take into
account possible orientation effects caused by the differences
between the thing you are qualifying by analysis, and the thing

that was actually tested?
A I am not sure what orientation effects have to do

with whether the equipment type is representative of the

equipment type you are qualifying. But if orientation effects

do have anything to do with that comparision, they are

considered, yes, and analyzed.

Q And how do you determine whether orientation effects

need to be considered?

A By engineering knowledge.
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Q So, it is not a procedure that lays down certain
criterias; just based on your knowledge and experience.
Your judgment?

A If I am answering your question correctly, there
ic not an engineering procedure that tells you how =--
technically how to do an engineering analysis. This is
part of your knowledge and expertise as an engineer,

There are procedures that tell you what steps
must be taken and what items must be considered and
addressed. But the procedures don't instruct you if you
don't have the engineering knowledge.

Q Well, I understand that. I guess what I am trying
to get at, let me ask you this. In the listing of things
you have to consiler, is orientation one of those?

A Yes, it is.

Q Okay. Now, again, let me come back to what I was
trying to get to before there for Answer 10.

Do you have some explicit orientation information
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